

PROFILE

I am a well rounded graphic designer with a love for illustration in multiple mediums. A natural communicator with relevant customer service skills from my retail experience, I consider multiple perspectives when approaching any project. I tend to be detail oriented and integrate feedback effectively to produce a great finished product.

EXPERIENCE

2021-2022 AAF BUFFALO

Board Member - Student Liason

Work with the Education Committee to foster connections between the students at Buffalo State and AAF Buffalo, the regional chapter of the American Advertising Federation. Serve as voice for the student body and provide pertinent feedback to the organization to maximize event planning and increase membership for the organization.

2021-2022 VISUAL ARTS BOARD

Organizational Representative

Serve as elected member of student-ran club promoting across all visual arts. Recruit new membership, attend meetings and assist in running events. Communicate with faculty for event planning to ensure maximum participation and engagement with students.

2018-Present JGB SHIBUKI

Manager

Handles all external communications for local Japanese taiko drum group, including responding to performance and membership inquiries. Designed and maintains group's website and online accounts. Edits video and other multi-media to be shared across social media.

2014 - Present COACH

Lead Supervisor

Sales associate lead at luxury retailer. Assist with visual merchandising store displays. Utilize CRM software to develop relationships with clientele to generate repeat business. Responsible for opening and closing managerial duties and help train new associates.

References available upon request.

EDUCATION

2022 Buffalo State College

GRAPHIC DESIGN BFA

2019 Erie Community College

FINE ARTS, ASSOCIATES

SKILLS

Illustration
Branding
Logos
Motion Design
Package Design
Copywriting

COMPETENCIES

Adobe Illustrator
Adobe InDesign
Adobe Photoshop
Blender 3D Software
Adobe After Effects
Wordpress
HTML
Basic CSS

FOR FUN

Hiking + Running
Japanese taiko drumming
Guitar
Cooking
Plant Mom

AWARDS

Dean's List (2019-2021)

EXHIBITIONS

2021 | *Lineage*

Karpeles Manuscript Library Museum

2021 | *150th Anniversary Buffalo State*

Student Art Sale

Burchfield Penney Art Center